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NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
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Governor J u l Y 2 3 > 2 0 0 2 Director 

BETTY RIVERA Oil Conservation Division 
Cabinet Secretary 

Dugan Production Corporation 
709 E. Murray Dr 
PO Box 420 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-0420 

Attn: Mr. John Alexander 

Re: Injection Pressure Increase - ) %X. 
Sanchez O'Brien Well No. 1 SWD 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Alexander: 

Reference is made to your request dated July 1, 2002 (received in this office July 3, 2002), to 
increase the surface injection pressure on the above referenced SWD well. This request is based 
on a step rate test conducted on the well on June 6, 2002. After reviewing test results, we feel an 
increase in injection pressure is justified at this time. 

With size and type of tubing remaining 2 7/8 inch set at 3210 feet, you are authorized to increase 
the surface injection pressure to the following: 

i J?A ; ' % • ; Well and Location " , ,-" >, 
. ? ,* ~ f A 1 ' 1 

Maximum Surface • 
Injection Pressure i 
.'*» A' " ' 

Sanchez O'Brien Well No. 1 SWD (API: 30-045-25298) 

1650 FSL, 990 FWL, Sec 6, T24N, R9W, NMPM, San Juan County 

2200 PSIG Water 

The Division Director may rescind this injection pressure increase i f it becomes apparent that the 
injected water is not being confined to the injection zone or is endangering any fresh water 
aquifers. 

Lori Wrotenbery <y 
Director 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 
Files: SWD-694; IPI2002 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.eiruii-d.state.niri.us 
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July 1, 2002 

Mr. David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Step Rate Test / _ L/C- J) T<2 9%) 
Dugan Production Corp.'s t i 0 ' ^ ! ^ ^ ' V 
Sanchez O'Brien #1 SWD 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

I would like to request approval for an increase in the injection pressure allowed at the subject well. The 
step rate test went to completion. Please find American Energy Services' graph & pump data, along with 
Tefteller's downhole recording data, on the enclosed disk. 

Thank you for your help and please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Terry Kochis 
Petroleum Engineer 

TK:sh 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Charlie Perrin, OCD-Aztec 

E. MURRAY DR. • P. O. BOX 420 • FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 • PHONE: (505) 325-1821 • FAX# (505) 327-4613 
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Jones, William V 

From: John Alexander [johncalexander@duganproduction.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2002 12:59 PM 

To: Will Jones 

Subject: Sanchez O'Brien 1 SRT 

July 24, 2002 

Will: 

I found surface data in one of the files that had previously been sent to you. It was difficult to recognize that it was 
surface pressure, but American Energy said that it was. The original file had a file extension of "CMT". I have 
attached two items. One is a new graph in jpeg format. The new graph includes the surface pressure and a new 
axis showing the rate in relation to time. I have attached an Excel spreadsheet where all of the data plotted on 
the graph is recorded. I left the temperature column in, but of course you don't really need that. The well had 2-
7/8" plastic lined tubing set in a packer at 3210'. 

Let me know if I can provide any additional information. Thanks for you help. 

John Alexander 
Dugan Production Corp. 
505-325-1821 

7/24/2002 
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Sanchez O'Brien 1 SWD SRT 

— — — BHP vs. Rate/Time 
— F i t 3: Linear 

FitaJLIneatiuoo _ 
Surface Pressure 



Pipe friction loss Page 1 of 1 

FRICTION LOSS FOR WATER IN FEET PER 100 FEET OF PIPE 
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The Mc Nally Institute 
1986 S. Belcher Rd. Clearwater, Florida 33764 

Phone 727 535 6450 Fax 727 535 8150 
E m^jam^^£M^JMk.net 

Link to the Mc Nally home page 

http.V/www.mcnallyinstitute.com/Charts/friction_2_2.5.html 7/23/2002 


